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FLORIDA CITIES 
WATER COMPANY 

Mr. Barry Davis 
Florida Public Service Commiuioo 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tt'lahassce, FL 32399-0862 
(850) 413-6437, Fax (850) 413-6438 

November 13, 1998 
98 110V - 6 IJI 9 L; 7 

1-iAILf . 0 ,·\ 

RE: Proposed changes 10 AmwaJ llqlolu, Clasa A· W~~~:r .t Wasu:water UtilitietJ 
Worluhop Comments· Proposed Amendment of Rule 25·30.110(4) & (8)(b) FAC 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

F. Y J . · FCWC iJ a multi-divisior:W, multi-opcrational utiliry. 

While most of the proposed dlluaes 10 the &llbiiAI report seem reasonable. I hAve some crcmm" reprding 
the ncocssity of a few oflhc scbalulel. In order 10 reduce papawork. they are u follows. 

I. CompM&tivc Opcratina Swcment Why do we need F·3(b)? 
Schedule F-3(a),(b).(c) h il R"petillve of W-3 & S-3 

2. Add Rate Base SumDUII)' IJ F-'1 JuriJdjctiooaJ only or lOu! company? 
(W& WW)ROR Schedule F-4 Why lllhu IICCeSS41)'? 

II is rqxtoti•-e ofW-2 .t S-2. 

3 Utiliry Pl1n1 .t Acquisition Adjustments Why do ""' need F. 7 at all1 
Schedule F-7 h is rcpc!Jtive ofW-2 & S-2 

4. Wot1ring CapiiAI Using !.he BalllllCC The 118 Method Is less bwdensome &Dd ... 'OU!d 
Shed Method probabl>• be insignifountly d!ITercnl from !.he 8/S 

Method. While you ha.·c not proposed a ckuiled 
schedule to caleulate the BIS Method, we "ould 
obviously ha--c 10 generate one. Therefore, an 
odc!itionol schcdulc would now be required. 

While I will not beoble 10 "tend !.he "ubhop on Monday, Novcmbu 16, 1 would apprccol!A: ~1lW' review 
and eoosidenuion of my commenu If you b.•·e any qUCJtions pleose call me at (1141) 925·3088 

- GC: Gerald Allco 
Mib:Mby - urp 

Anita Chubbuclc (Reading) 
Ken O.tlin (Attorney) 
PSC • Bl~nta S. Bayo, Oite-..101' • Div of Records It Rtparung 
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FLORIDA CITIU WATIR COMPAIO' 
U37 Swill Road, Sut. 100 
l111aoca, Florida ~23 1 
T eNph()no IWI~s.JOaa 

Unb olAv-. Ulillloo lne. 




